From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 4/19/2010 5:25:33 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

give me a call

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 5:20 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject:

Given the delivery structure for the Vantage PPA in which the seller is not responsible for
delivery into California and STC 6 is only applicable to the seller, the costs associated with the
Vantage PPA including any firming and shaping costs shall be fully recoverable in rates
notwithstanding changes in the delivery rules, subject to Commission review of PG&E’s
administration of the PPA.
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